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DATE: January 22, 2025 

 
Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road 
Joliet, IL 60431 
 
TO:    Prospective Bidders 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 2 
PROJECT NAME: Weitendorf Solar PV 
JJC PROJECT NO.: B25011 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding 
document as posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided 
on the Bid Form. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED: 
 

 
1. Is there a Geotech report for the area allocated for the Solar array? 

No report is available. 
 

2. Can you elaborate on the intent of the 5 year full service warranty? Equipment warranties are 
pass through (from 5 yr to 25 yr depending on equipment) and workmanship warranty is 
typically 24 months. Please let us know if anything else is required above and beyond that. 
The workmanship warranty to be at the 60-month level in addition to the equipment warranty. 

 
3. If acting as a solar general contractor is it sufficient that all subcontractors/on-site labor will 

be signatories to the union or does the solar general contractor need to be a signatory as 
well? Solar general contractor will sign the PLA prior to commencement of work. 
If solar contractor is acting in a managing contractor capacity only (meaning, not self-
performing any labor), they will not be required to be signatory. However, any of his 
subcontractors performing the actual work will be required to be signatory. 

 
4. Are there specifications on the fence required? 

Commercial Grade Galvanized Chain Link Fence with Plastic Coating Specifications: 

A. Fence Fabric: 

 Material: Galvanized steel wire, coated with PVC plastic. 
 Wire Gauge: 9 gauge. 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx
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 Mesh Size: 2" x 2" diamond. 

o Coating: PVC coating in a black color with a thickness of approximately 0.045” to 
0.055” (1.14 mm to 1.40 mm). 

B. Framework: 

 Top Rail: 1-5/8" (41 mm) or 2-3/8" (60 mm) schedule 40 galvanized steel pipe, powder-
coated or plastic-coated. 

 Line Posts: 2-3/8" (60 mm) schedule 40 galvanized steel pipe, powder-coated or plastic-
coated. 

 Terminal Posts: 2-7/8" (73 mm) or 3" (76 mm) schedule 40 galvanized steel pipe, powder-
coated or plastic-coated. 

 End and Corner Posts: 2-7/8" (73 mm) or 3" (76 mm) schedule 40 galvanized steel pipe with 
PVC coating. 

 Brace Bands: Galvanized steel with PVC coating. 

C. Fittings: 

 Tension Bands: Galvanized steel, corrosion-resistant, and PVC-coated. 
 Tension Wire: 7 gauge galvanized steel, PVC-coated. 
 Tie Wire: 9 gauge galvanized steel, PVC-coated. 
 Post Caps: Galvanized steel, with a matching PVC cap for top of posts. 
 Gates: Double 4’ gates. Chain link gates with similar specifications as fence fabric. 

D. Installation: 

 Post Spacing: 10 feet (3 meters). 
 Gate Hardware: Galvanized steel, including latches, hinges, and locks as per gate design. 
 Footing: Concrete footings for terminal posts and gate posts, 24" diameter x 36" depth. 

E. Performance and Durability: 

 Coating Resistance: PVC coating must be UV resistant and able to withstand typical weather 
conditions in the installation area. 

 Corrosion Resistance: Galvanized steel under the PVC coating provides corrosion resistance. 
 Lifespan: Expected life of the fence fabric and framework is approximately 20 to 25 years 

depending on environmental conditions. 

F. Compliance: 

 The materials and construction must comply with ASTM A392-19 (Standard Specification for 
Zinc-Coated Steel Chain-Link Fence Fabric), ASTM F668-13 (Standard Specification for 
Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Coated Steel Chain-Link Fence), and local building codes. 

5. Is the list of pre-bid meeting attendees available? 
Prebid meeting sign-in sheet has been posted to the website and included in this addendum for 
convenience. 

 
6. Should the consulting fee be added to our base bid price? 

Yes, all consultant fees to be include in contractor pricing. 
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7. Attachment A states contractor shall be responsible for all permitting requirements. Please 
confirm this includes all permitting fees. Thanks 
Contractor will be responsible for any permitting fees, including any permit required by Will 
County. 

 
8. We are reaching out to verify our eligibility to bid on the Joliet Junior College - 

Weitendorf Solar PV installation project.  Two representatives from our partner 
company attended the pre-bid meeting, but we overlooked listing a representative 
from our company, which may potentially affect our eligibility to bid. Could you 
please confirm if we are eligible to bid directly on this project? 
Since this pre-bid meeting was mandatory, only vendors that signed in at the pre-bid meeting 
will be able to bid as the prime vendor.  Your partner company would need to bid as the prime 
vendor with your company listed as a subcontractor.  That said, the prime vendor will need to 
provide the bonding and insurance.   
 

End of Addendum #2 






